Cyngor Tref Castellnewydd Emlyn

Newcastle Emlyn Town Council

MINUTES

Minutes of the monthly meeting of Newcastle Emlyn Town Council held on Thursday 16th July 2015 at 7.30pm at The Cawdor Hall, Newcastle Emlyn, <u>Present</u>:- Councillors:- Pauline Evans [Mayor], Kelvin Baker, Allan Davies, Cefin Evans, Hazel Evans, Alan Jones, Odette Little, Maureen Webley. Clerk: Stella Jones

- 1. 07/15 Ymddiheiriadau am Absenoldeb / Apologies for Absence Cllrs Peter Lewis, Gareth Williams.
- 2. 07/15 Datgelu Diddordeb Personol ac Ariannol dan Eitemau Busnes sydd wedi eu Rhestru Isod / To Disclose Personal & Pecuniary Interests in Items of Business listed below Finance Clirs H Evans, O Little.
- 3.07/15 Heddlu / Police PC I Ayers & PCSO J Kedward stated that there were two trainees in town and one will be kept on in the station. Regarding the matter of parking issues in town they were doing their best to keep on top of the situation, with the main of keeping traffic flowing. There will be restricted parking in New Rd. The Police will be working with Ysgol y Ddwylan next term on Speed Awareness with motorists in New Rd. Community Speed Watch was explained and discussed. Youths are causing problems in the castle grounds police will monitor this.

4. 07/15 | Gymeradwyo Cofnodion Cyfarfod Misol 18.06.15 | To approve the Minutes of the Monthly Meeting on 18.06.15 -

These were accepted as a true and correct record

Proposed by Cllr H Evans Seconded by Cllr O Little

5. 07/15 Materion yn codi / Matters arising

Ref 12.i.b)02/14 Town Road Improvement Scheme – there had been no contact from Ceredigion County Council re the 20mph from the bridge up to meet the CCC limit.

Ref 10.02/15 Cawdor Hall – Cllr H Evans stated that she would check with Alan Thomas whether the necessary work had been completed by the builders

Ref 12.03/15 ii. Slabs - it was stated that these are stored at Gwyn James' yard

Ref 6.xxiv.05/15 Committee Room, Cawdor Hall – it was proposed and seconded that £50 per week be charged for the whole of the upstairs, that being the Committee Room and the Attic Theatre this would not include the stairs and landing. The motion was carried with one abstention.

Ref 6 12.i.03/15 Broadband for Cawdor Hall – Plus Net has been installed for Development Officer

Ref 12.i.06/15 Trees in Castle Grounds – Cllr P Lewis was unable to be present to give an update.

6.07/15 Gohebiaeth / Correspondence

- i. Eleri Thomas on behalf of RBL requesting permission to view the Deeds for the Cawdor Hall this was agreed with Cllrs P Evans and A Davies to be present at the viewing.
- ii. Suzanne Munn Attic Theatre requesting the use of the Committee Room for dress rehersal and production on the 28th & 29th August and September 4th & 5th.
- iii. PS Alison Rees stating that she would like to attend the next Council meeting
- iv. e-mail Welsh Language in Business Seminar, Cawdor Hall 9/07/15 6.00-8.00pm circulated
- v. e-mail Simon Thomas AM Plaid Cymru x 2 circulated & tabled
- vi. e-mail Peter Wooley RBL circulated & tabled
- vii. e-mail FREE planning training workshop for Community and Town Councillors, 17th August St Peter's Carmarthen Cllr H Evans stated that she wished to attend
- viii e-mail Fair Trade meeting at Fair & Fabulous Wednesday 1st July 5pm *circulated & tabled*
- ix. e-mail OVW Call for Honours Nominations [2016] circulated
- x. e-mail Steve Robinson Broadband Voucher Scheme circulated
- xi.e-mail OVW One Voice Wales Conference Saturday 3rd October 2015, Pontrhydfendigaid circulated & tabled

```
xii. e-mail – OVW – Final Training Modules for this period – circulated
xiii. e-mail – Pamela Gaunt via Cllr Webley – circulated
xiv. e-mail – ewaterpower – Hydropower Potential in your town – circulated & tabled
  Cofnodion Cyngor Tref Castellnewydd Emlyn – Newcastle Emlyn Town Council Minutes 16/07/15
xv. e-mail - CCC - Planning Applications 15.06.2015 - 19.06.2015 15.06.2015 - 19.06.2015 - irculated
xvi. e-mail - CCC - Planning Applications 22.06.2015 - 26.06.2015 - circulated & tabled
xvii. e-mail – CCC – Town & Community Council Liaison Forum 1<sup>st</sup> September – Cllr G Wiliams to attend as Council rep.
xviii. e-mail – WalesGSI – Bovine TB Dashboard – Royal Welsh Show – circulated & tabled
xix. e-mail – CCC – Planning Applications 29.06.2015 - 03.07.2015 – circulated & tabled
xx. Huts Open Day Workshop 19<sup>th</sup> August 2015 11am – 2pm – for information
xxi. e-mail - Tax Collection and Management (Wales) Bill - circulated
xxii. HSBC – closure of NCE Branch – a letter was sent from Council stating its displeasure at this decision
xxiii. Promoting Independence for Older People in Carmarthenshire – Getting People's Views [Booklets] - circulated
xxiv. e-mail – Mrs H Little – council chairs – Cllr A Jones to make arrangements to have the chairs removed
xxv. e-mail – Steve Robinson – Carmarthen Journal Awards – Closing date 17<sup>th</sup> July – circulated
xxvi. e-mail – lan Hamilton – Dog Fouling – Cllr H Evans to speak to the necessary department
xxvii. Environment Services Wales – offering services
xxviii. Cawdor Hall Application for Unit – it was decided that
xxix. e-mail – CCC – Planning Applications – 06.07.15 – 10.07.15 – circulated & tabled
xxx. e-mail – OVW - How does climate change affect you? Survey – circulated & tabled
xxxi. Shelter Cymru - tabled
xxxi. Yr Ardd Periodical
```

7. 07/15 Adroddiadau Pwyllgorau / Committee Report